

YG-DCO-064(B)

# Yorkshire Green Energy Enablement (GREEN) Project

**Volume 8**

**Document 8.1(B) Schedule of Changes to the Draft Development  
Consent Order**

**Final Issue B  
May 2023**

**Planning Inspectorate Reference: EN020024**

Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and  
Procedure) Regulations 2009 Regulation 5(2)(q)

**SCHEDULE OF CHANGES TO THE DRAFT DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDER  
THE INFRASTRUCTURE (EXAMINATION PROCEDURE) RULES 2010**

---

<b>Document reference No.</b>	<b>8.1(B)</b>
<b>Regulation No.</b>	<b>Rule 8(1)(k)</b>
<b>Author</b>	<b>Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP</b>
<b>Date</b>	<b>10 May 2023</b>
<b>Version</b>	<b>B</b>
<b>Planning Inspectorate reference number</b>	<b>EN020024</b>

---

# 1. Introduction

## 1.1 Purpose of this document

- 1.1.1 The following tables have been prepared by National Grid Electricity Transmission Limited (the Applicant)(National Grid) to set out the changes made to the Draft Development Consent Order (the DCO) from that submitted with the application to the Planning Inspectorate on 15 November 2022 (Document 3.1) [APP-066].
- 1.1.2 Table 1.1 relates to changes made within revision B of the draft DCO. Section 51 advice received from the Planning Inspectorate in relation to the Access, Rights of Way and Public Rights of Navigation Plan necessitated amendments to the DCO Schedules which cross referred to this Plan. Additionally, whilst carrying out these consistency checks, a small number of other typographical errors were identified and corrected in Version B.
- 1.1.3 Table 1.2 relates to changes made within revision C of the draft DCO. The changes are made principally to reflect post hearing action points arising from the issue specific hearing which took place on 23 March 2023 together with responses to the Examining Authority (ExA) written question responses made in **Applicant's Response to Examining Authority's First Written Questions (ExQ1) (Document 8.9.1) [REP2-038]**.
- 1.1.4 This document is submitted together with:
- Revised DCO (**Document 3.1(C)**) (clean).
  - A comparison version of the DCO showing all changes between Revision B (**Document 3.1(B)**) [AS-011] and the new Revision C (**Document 3.1(C)**) (tracked).

### Table of Tables

---

Table 1.1 - Schedule of Changes to version A of the draft DCO submitted with the Application (Document 3.1) [APP-066]	3
Table 1.2 - Schedule of Changes to version B of the draft DCO submitted prior to Examination (Document 3.1(B)) [AS-011]	7

---

Table 1.1 - Schedule of Changes to version A of the draft DCO submitted with the Application (Document 3.1) [APP-066]

Ref.	DCO Ref.	Consultee	Rationale for the change/comments from consultee	Change made	DCO Version		
<b>February 2023</b>							
1.	Article 8, Planning Permission	N/A	Correction of typing error from 'or' to 'and'.	<p><b>1.</b> If planning permission is issued or granted pursuant to the 1990 Act for development any part of which is within the Order limits that is—</p> <p>(a) <i>not itself a nationally significant infrastructure project under the 2008 Act or part of such a project; <del>or</del>and</i></p> <p>(b) <i>required to complete or enable the construction, use or operation of any part of the development authorised by this Order,</i></p> <p><i>then the carrying out, use or operation of such development under the terms of the planning permission does not constitute a breach of the terms of this Order.</i></p>	B		
2.	Schedule 7, Part 1	N/A	Correction of plan reference error from sheet 3 to 2.	<table border="1"> <tr> <td><i>Overton Road</i></td> <td><i>At bellmouth AP89 as shown on Section B Sheet <del>32</del> the creation of an access point of sufficient size to accommodate access and egress of vehicles for operation and maintenance requirements. Works comprising site clearance, construction of new road surface, white lining, kerbing and a suitable drainage system as required.</i></td> </tr> </table>	<i>Overton Road</i>	<i>At bellmouth AP89 as shown on Section B Sheet <del>32</del> the creation of an access point of sufficient size to accommodate access and egress of vehicles for operation and maintenance requirements. Works comprising site clearance, construction of new road surface, white lining, kerbing and a suitable drainage system as required.</i>	B
<i>Overton Road</i>	<i>At bellmouth AP89 as shown on Section B Sheet <del>32</del> the creation of an access point of sufficient size to accommodate access and egress of vehicles for operation and maintenance requirements. Works comprising site clearance, construction of new road surface, white lining, kerbing and a suitable drainage system as required.</i>						
3.	Schedule 7, Part 2	N/A	Correction of plan reference error from section B, sheet 5 to section C, sheet 1.	<table border="1"> <tr> <td><i>Church Lane</i></td> <td><i>At AP77 as shown on Section <b>BC</b>, Sheet <del>51</del> the creation of temporary bellmouth to enable access/egress with sufficient size to accommodate a HGV vehicle. Comprising the installation of a new road surface and a suitable drainage system.</i></td> </tr> </table>	<i>Church Lane</i>	<i>At AP77 as shown on Section <b>BC</b>, Sheet <del>51</del> the creation of temporary bellmouth to enable access/egress with sufficient size to accommodate a HGV vehicle. Comprising the installation of a new road surface and a suitable drainage system.</i>	B
<i>Church Lane</i>	<i>At AP77 as shown on Section <b>BC</b>, Sheet <del>51</del> the creation of temporary bellmouth to enable access/egress with sufficient size to accommodate a HGV vehicle. Comprising the installation of a new road surface and a suitable drainage system.</i>						

4.	Schedule 7, Part 2	N/A	Correction of plan reference error from section B, sheet 5 to section C, sheet 1.	Church Lane	At AP74 as shown on Section <b>BC</b> , Sheet <b>51</b> the creation of temporary bellmouth to enable access/egress with sufficient size to accommodate a HGV vehicle. Comprising the installation of a new road surface and a suitable drainage system.	B
5.	Schedule 7, Part 2	N/A	Correction of plan reference error from section F to section E.	B1217 Wakefield Road	At AP26 as shown on Section <b>FE</b> , Sheet 3 the creation of temporary bellmouth to enable access/egress with sufficient size to accommodate a HGV vehicle. Comprising the installation of a new road surface and a suitable drainage system.	B
				Coldhill Lane	At AP22 as shown on Section <b>FE</b> , Sheet 3 the creation of temporary bellmouth to enable access/egress with sufficient size to accommodate a HGV vehicle. Comprising the installation of a new road surface and a suitable drainage system.	
				Coldhill Lane	At AP21 as shown on Section <b>FE</b> , Sheet 4 the creation of temporary bellmouth to enable access/egress with sufficient size to accommodate a HGV vehicle. Comprising the installation of a new road surface and a suitable drainage system.	

				<i>Coldhill Lane</i>	<i>At AP20 as shown on Section <del>FE</del>, Sheet 4 the creation of temporary bellmouth to enable access/egress with sufficient size to accommodate a HGV vehicle. Comprising the installation of a new road surface and a suitable drainage system.</i>			
6.	Schedule 7, Part 2	N/A	Correction of plan reference error from section F, sheet 1 to section E, sheet 7.	A63	<i>At AP7 as shown on Section <del>FE</del>, Sheet <del>7</del> the creation of temporary bellmouth to enable access/egress with sufficient size to accommodate a HGV vehicle. Comprising the installation of a new road surface and a suitable drainage system.</i>			B
7.	Schedule 14	N/A	Because National Highways are a highway authority for the purposes of two of the TROs listed, the title of column 1 has been amended to replace 'local' with 'highway' and remove 'area' so that it also can include National Highways as an entity.	<del>Local Highway Authority Area</del>	(1) Road	(2) Extent as shown on the traffic regulation order plan	(3) Note	B

8.	Schedule 14	N/A	Correction of plan reference error from sheet 2 to 1.	<i>North Yorkshire County Council/City of York Council</i>	<i>Corban Lane</i>	<i>Between points TR05 and TR06 as shown on Section B, Sheet <del>21</del>.</i>	<i>Prohibition of vehicular access at any time. No waiting restriction between 07:00am to 07:00pm Monday to Sunday.</i>	B
----	----------------	-----	---	--	------------------------	---	---	---

Table 1.2 - Schedule of Changes to version B of the draft DCO submitted prior to Examination (Document 3.1(B)) [AS-011]

<b>Ref.</b>	<b>DCO Ref.</b>	<b>Consultee</b>	<b>Rationale for the change/comments from consultee</b>	<b>Change made</b>	<b>DCO Version</b>
<b>May 2023</b>					



9.	Article 2(1), Interpretation	N/A	New definition of "design approach to site specific infrastructure" added based on new Requirement 18.	"design approach to site specific infrastructure" means the document of that description certified by the Secretary of State as the design approach to site specific infrastructure for the purposes of this Order under article 48 (certification of plans, etc.)	C
10.	Article 2(1), Interpretation	N/A	New definition of "elevation plans" added based on the updates made to Article 5 following the ExA AP16.	"elevation plans" means the elevation plans included within the design drawings referenced within Schedule 2 (plans and drawings), Part 2 with Drawing Numbers DCO_DE/PS/14_03, DCO_DE/PS/15_03, DCO_DE/PS/16_03, DCO_DE/PS/17_03, DCO_DE/PS/18_03, DCO_DE/PS/19_03, DCO_DE/PS/20_03;	C

11. Article 2(1), Interpretation	N/A	To amend the definition of "environmental statement" to include reference to the addendum and errata documents.	“environmental statement” means the environmental statement (Documents 5.1 to 5.4.18), <b>environmental statement addendum (Document 5.2.20), environmental statement addendum (part 2) (Document 5.2.21) and the documents contained in or named in the consolidated errata and changes (Document 5.2.19);</b>
12. Article 2(1), Interpretation	N/A	Correction of typographical error.	“limits of deviation” means the limits of deviation referred to in article 5 (limits of deviation) and shown on the works <b>plans</b> and design drawings;
13. Article 2(1), Interpretation	NPG	Updated definition of "NPG" to include both the (Northeast) and (Yorkshire) entities.	“NPG” means Northern <b>PowerGrid</b> (Northeast) PLC (registered company number 02906593) <b>or Northern Powergrid (Yorkshire) PLC (registered company number 04112320) as appropriate for the NPG Work to which the relevant provision of this Order applies</b>

14. Article 2(1), Interpretation	NPG	To amend the definition of "NPG Works" to include reference to both the (Northeast) and (Yorkshire) entities, showing a clear split of Work Nos.	<p>“NPG Works” means those works to NPG assets or equipment forming part of the authorised C development, <del>including comprising—</del></p> <p>(a) in respect of Northern Powergrid (Northeast) PLC (registered company number 02906593), Work Nos. U1, U2, U3, U4, U5, U6; and,</p> <p>(b) in respect of Northern Powergrid (Yorkshire) PLC (registered company number 04112320), U7, U8, U9, U11, U12, U13, U14 and U15;</p>
15. Article 2(1), Interpretation	N/A	New definition of "parameter plans" added based on the ExA AP16 from ISH1 requesting drawing numbers for parameter plans to be specified in Article 5.	<p>"parameter plans" means the parameter plans included within the design drawings referenced within C Schedule 2 (plans and drawings), Part 2 with Drawing Numbers DCO_DE/PS/14_01, DCO_DE/PS/15_01, DCO_DE/PS/16_01, DCO_DE/PS/17_01, DCO_DE/PS/18_01, DCO_DE/PS/19_01,DCO_DE/PS/20_01</p>

16.	Article 2(1), Interpretation	N/A	Correction of typographical error regarding numbering.	<p>“the undertaker”—</p> <p><del>(e)(a)</del> in relation to the authorised development, means National Grid;</p> <p><del>(d)(b)</del> in relation to the NPG Works and subject to Schedule 5 (benefit of the Order rules), includes NPG; and</p> <p><del>(e)(c)</del> in relation to the NGN Works and subject to Schedule 5 (benefit of the Order rules), includes NGN;</p>	C
17.	Article 2(3)		Correction of typographical error regarding defined term.	<p>(3) All distances, directions and lengths referred to in this Order are approximate and distances between points on a work comprised in the authorised development are taken to be measured along that work. All distances for scheduled linear works referred to in this Order are measured along the centre line of the limits of deviation for that work. All pylon identification numbers set out in this Order are identified by reference to the centreline of such works, and are subject to the limits of deviation for that work, such that the pylon numbering and location of pylons may adjust in accordance with the limits of deviation identified in article 5 (limits of deviation). Unless otherwise specified in Schedule 1 (authorised development), depths in this Order or on the <del>W</del>works <del>P</del>plans are measured from the proposed final ground level.</p>	C
18.	Article 3(4)(a)	NGN	Correction of typographical error.	<p>(a) subject to Schedule 5 (benefit of the Order rules), install the <del>NPG</del>NGN Works;</p>	C
19.	Article 3(8), Development Consent granted by the Order	N/A	This has been included in line with the ExA Written Question 5.1.3.	<p>(8) The authorised development must be constructed and installed in the lines and situations shown on the works plan, subject to article 5 (limits of deviation) and to Schedule 3 (requirements).</p>	C

20.	Article 3(9), Development Consent granted by the Order	N/A	ExA Written Question 5.1.1 suggested that National Grid add this wording.	(9) Any enactment applying to land within or adjacent to the Order limits has effect subject to the provisions of this Order.	C
21.	Article 5(1)(a)- (b)	N/A	Correction of typographical error regarding defined term.	(a) deviate laterally from the centreline for the linear works forming part of the authorised development shown on the works plans within the limits of deviation relating to that work shown on those plans;  (b) deviate laterally from the situations for the non-linear works forming part of the authorised development shown on the works plans and design drawings within the limits of deviation relating to that work shown on the design drawings;	C
22.	Article 5(1)(c), Limits of Deviation	N/A	In response to the ExA's AP11, National Grid has clarified the meaning of supporting structures here.	(c) in respect of the overhead lines and any <del>supporting pylon and temporary</del> structures deviate vertically from the levels of the authorised development shown on the design drawings to any extent upwards not exceeding 6 metres;	C

23. Article 5(2), Limits of Deviation	N/A	This paragraph has been moved to the end of the article and its applicability widened to also include paragraph (3).	<p><del>(2)</del>(4) The maximum limits of deviation specified in sub-paragraph (1)(a) to (c) and paragraph (3) do not apply where it is demonstrated by the undertaker to the Secretary of State's satisfaction and the Secretary of State, following consultation with the relevant planning authority and any other person the Secretary of State considers appropriate having regard to the proposed deviation in question and the statutory roles and responsibilities of such person, certifies accordingly that a deviation in excess of these limits would not give rise to any materially new or materially different environmental effects to those identified in the <del>e</del>Environmental <del>s</del>Statement.</p>	C
24. Article 5, Limits of Deviation	N/A	Amendment made to clarify how the limits of deviation apply.	<p><del>(4)</del>(3) In respect of the non-linear works forming part of the authorised development:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>(a) the undertaker may deviate to any extent upwards not exceeding the maximum height shown on the relevant parameter plans <del>within the design drawings</del> measured from the finished site levels shown on the corresponding elevation plans; and</li> <li>(b) the authorised development is to be carried out within any parameters shown on the parameter plans within the design drawings.</li> </ul>	C
25. Article 7(7), Consent to transfer benefit of the Order	N/A	Amended entities to match those required. Updates to relevant details of Statutory Undertakers.	<p>(7) The consent of the Secretary of State is not required under this article, where the transfer or grant is made, for the purpose of diverting or replacing their owned or managed structures, apparatus or equipment which forms part of the authorised development described in Schedule 1 and contained within the Order limits, to—</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>(a) <del>Openreach Limited (Company Number 10690039) British Telecommunications Public Limited Company (Company Number 01800000)</del> whose registered office is at Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP <del>1 Braham Street, London, United Kingdom, E1 8EE;</del></li> <li>(b) EE Limited (Company Number 02382161) whose registered office is at 1 Braham Street, London, United Kingdom, E1 8EE;</li> <li>(c) Hutchison 3G UK Limited (Company Number 03885486) whose registered office is at 450 Longwater Avenue, Green Park, Reading, Berkshire, England, RG2 6GF;</li> <li>(d) Vodafone Limited (Company Number 01471587), whose registered office is at Vodafone House, The Connection, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 2FN; and</li> </ul>	C

(e) ~~Yorkshire Water Limited (Company Number 02366682)~~~~Yorkshire Water Limited (Company Number 03778498)~~ whose registered office is at Western House, Halifax Road, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD6 2SZ

26.	Article 11(2), Street works	N/A	Correction of typographical error.	(2) Without limiting the scope of the powers conferred by paragraph 1 but subject to the consent of the street authority, which consent must not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, the undertaker may, for the purposes of the authorised development, or for purposes ancillary to it, enter on so much of any other street whether or not within the Order limits, for the purposes set out at sub-paragraph 1(a) to (i) and paragraph 3 of article 12 (application of the <del>1990</del> 1991 Act) applies.	C
27.	Article 12(3), Application of the 1991 Act	N/A	Correction of duplication as explained in response to ExA written question 5.1.14	<del>(d) section 57(e) (notice of emergency works);</del>	C
28.	Article 12(5), Application of the 1991 Act	N/A	Correction of typographical error.	and all such other provisions as apply for the purposes of the provisions mentioned in sub-paragraphs (a) to <del>(k)</del> (j).	C

29.	Article 13, Power to alter layout, etc. of streets	N/A	Following ExA Written Question 5.1.17, new sub- paragraph (6) requires any application to confirm on the face the deeming provisions which apply.	(6) Any application for consent under paragraph (4) must include a statement that the provisions of paragraph (5) apply to that application. C
30.	Article 14, Temporary stopping up of streets, cycle tracks and public rights of way	N/A	Following ExA Written Question 5.1.18, new sub- paragraph (9) requires any application to confirm on the face the deeming provisions which apply.	(9) Any application for consent under paragraph (5)(b) must include a statement that the provisions of paragraph (8) apply to that application. C



31.	Article 20, Protective work to buildings	N/A	Title updated pursuant to ExA Written Question 5.1.22.	<b>Protective work to land, buildings, structures, apparatus or equipment</b>	C
32.	Article 26 (1)(c), Extinguishment and suspension of private rights	N/A	Amended to "carrying out" in line with Hearing AP12.	(c) on <del>commencement</del> the carrying out of any activity authorised by the Order which interferes with or breaches those rights,	C
33.	Article 26(2), Extinguishment and suspension of private rights	N/A	Amended to "carrying out" in line with Hearing AP12.	(2) Subject to the provisions of this article, all private rights and restrictive covenants over land owned by the undertaker which, being within the Order limits, is required for the purposes of this Order, are extinguished on the <del>commencement</del> carrying out of any activity authorised by this Order which interferes with or breaches such rights or such restrictive covenants.	C
34.	Article 36, Temporary use of land by National Grid	N/A	New subparagraph (13) inserted pursuant to ExA Written Question 5.1.26.	(13) The provisions of the Neighbourhood Planning Act 2017(a) insofar as they relate to temporary possession of land under this article 36, article 37 (temporary use of land by NPG), 38 (temporary use of land by NGN) and article 39 (temporary use of land for maintaining the authorised development) of this Order do not apply in relation to the construction, operation and maintenance of the authorised development.  <i>Corresponding Footnote</i> <b>(a) 2017 (c.20).</b>	C

35.	Article 43(1)(a)(i), Defence to proceedings in respect of statutory nuisance	N/A	Removal of out of date legislation pursuant to ExA Written Question 5.1.28.	(i) relates to premises used by the undertaker for the purposes of or in connection with the construction or maintenance of the authorised development and that the nuisance is attributable to the carrying out of the authorised development in accordance with a notice served under section 60 (control of noise on construction sites), or a consent given under section 61 (prior consent for work on construction sites) <del>or section 65 (noise exceeding registered level)</del> , of the Control of Pollution Act 1974(1); or	C
36.	Article 45(9), Traffic regulation	N/A	New sub-paragraph (9) requires any application to confirm on the face the deeming provisions which apply.	(9) Any application for consent under paragraphs (1) and (2) must include a statement that the provisions of paragraph (8) apply to that application.	C
37.	Article 46(3), Felling or lopping of trees and removal of hedgerows	N/A	Inserted summary of legislation for ease of reference.	(3) Any dispute as to a person's entitlement to compensation under paragraph (2), or as to the amount of compensation, must be determined under Part 1 (determination of questions of disputed compensation) of the 1961 Act.	C

38.	Article 46(4), Felling or lopping of trees and removal of hedgerows	N/A	Wording carried through from Article 55, which has now been deleted.	(4) Development consent granted by this Order is to be treated as planning permission pursuant to Part 3 of the 1990 Act for the purposes of regulation 14 (exceptions) of the Town and Country Planning (Tree Preservation) (England) Regulations 2012(1) and the duty contained in section 206(1) (replacement of trees) of the 1990 Act does not apply.	C
39.	Article 46(7), Felling or lopping of trees and removal of hedgerows	N/A	Provision added for a schedule to be included in the DCO of hedgerows to be removed.	(7) The power conferred by paragraph (1) removes any obligation upon the undertaker to secure any consent to remove <del>hedgerows</del> — (a) the hedgerows listed in Schedule 17 (hedgerows which may be removed); or (b) subject to consultation with the relevant planning authority, any hedgerow within the Order limits that may be identified and that is not otherwise described in Schedule 17 (hedgerows which may be removed) under the Hedgerows Regulations 1997.	C
40.	Article 48(1), Certification of plans, etc.	N/A	Certification of the design approach to site specific infrastructure.	(q) the design approach to site specific infrastructure (Document 8.18)	C
41.	Article 50(3), Procedure regarding certain approvals, etc.	N/A	Correction of the paragraphs within Schedule 4 which are referenced.	(3) The procedure set out in paragraphs (4) to (5) of Schedule 4 (discharge of requirements) has effect in relation to any other consent, agreement or approval required under this Order where such consent, agreement or approval is granted subject to any condition to which the undertaker objects, or is refused or is withheld.	C

42.	Article 54, Temporary closure of, and works in, the river Ouse	Canal and River Trust	Updates to reflect progress in negotiations with the Canal and River Trust	<p>54.(1) The undertaker may, <del>subject to Part 3 of Schedule 15 (protective provisions),</del> in connection with the construction and maintenance of the authorised development, temporarily interfere with the relevant part of the river <del>for the purposes of the removal, installation and maintenance of the overhead electric lines comprised in Work No. 6 (XC and XCP overhead electric lines, and XC overhead electric line) of Schedule 1 (authorised development) and any associated development in connection with it.</del></p> <p>(2) Without limitation on the powers conferred by paragraph (1) but subject to paragraphs (3) and (4) the undertaker may, in connection with the construction and maintenance of the authorised development on grounds of health and safety only, temporarily close to navigation the relevant part of the river.</p> <p>(3) The power conferred by paragraphs (1) and (2) must be exercised in such a way which secures—</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>(a) that no more of the relevant part of the river is closed to navigation at any time than is necessary in the circumstances; and</li> <li>(b) that, if complete closure to navigation of the relevant part of the river becomes necessary, all reasonable steps are taken to secure that the period of closure is kept to a minimum and that the minimum obstruction, delay or interference is caused to vessels or craft which may be using or intending to use the part so closed.</li> </ul> <p><del>(4) During the period of any closure referred to in paragraph (2) all rights of navigation and other rights relating to and any obligations of the Trust to manage the relevant part of the river so closed are to be suspended and unenforceable against the Trust.</del></p> <p>(5) Any person who <del>suffers loss</del> as a result of the <del>suspension of any</del> exercise of powers conferred by this article, <del>suffers loss by reason of the interference with any private rights of navigation under this article</del> is entitled to be paid compensation for such loss by the undertaker, to be determined, in case of dispute, under Part 1 of the 1961 Act.</p> <p>In this article, “the relevant part of the river” means so much of the <del>R</del>river Ouse as is <del>shown</del> within the Order limits <del>and the “Trust” means the Canal &amp; River Trust on the access and rights of way and public rights of navigation plan.</del></p>	C
-----	--	-----------------------	--	--	---

43.	Article 61, Trees subject to tree preservation orders	N/A	Proposed deletion because, in light of Article 46(4), this is no longer required.	<p><b>Trees subject to tree preservation orders</b></p> <p><del>55.(1) Subject to paragraph (2), the undertaker must not fell or lop or cut back the roots of any tree within or overhanging land within the Order limits which is the subject of a tree preservation order.</del></p> <p><del>(2) The undertaker may fell or lop any tree within or overhanging land within the Order limits subject to a tree preservation order which was made after 1 October 2022 or cut back its roots, if it reasonably believes it to be necessary to do so in order to prevent the tree from obstructing or interfering with the construction, maintenance or operation of the authorised project or any apparatus used in connection with the authorised project.</del></p> <p><del>(3) In carrying out any activity authorised by paragraph (2) —</del></p> <p><del>(a) the undertaker must do no unnecessary damage to any tree and must pay compensation to any person for any loss or damage arising from such activity; and</del></p> <p><del>(b) the duty contained in section 206(1) (replacement of trees) of the 1990 Act does not apply.</del></p> <p><del>(4) The authority given by paragraph (2) constitutes a deemed consent under the relevant tree preservation order.</del></p> <p><del>(5) Any dispute as to a person’s entitlement to compensation under paragraph (3), or as to the amount of compensation, is to be determined under Part 1 (determination of questions of disputed compensation) of the 1961 Act.</del></p>	C
-----	---	-----	---	---	---

44.	Signatory	N/A	Amended signature block to refer to new Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero	<p>Signed by authority of the Secretary of State for <del>Energy Security and Net Zero</del><b>Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy</b></p> <p style="text-align: right;"><i>Name</i></p> <p style="text-align: right;">Head of Energy Infrastructure Planning</p> <p>Date Department for <del>Energy Security and Net Zero</del><b>Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy</b></p>	C
-----	-----------	-----	---	--	---

45.	Schedule 1, Work No. 2 YR/2TW overhead electric line and YN overhead electric line	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In <del>the district of Hambleton</del>North Yorkshire and the city of York</u> <u>In <del>the district of Hambleton</del>North Yorkshire</u>	C
46.	Schedule 1, Work No. U1 Utility Undergrounding	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In <del>the district of Hambleton</del>North Yorkshire</u>	C
47.	Schedule 1, Work No. 3 YN overhead electric line	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In <del>North Yorkshire</del><del>the district of Hambleton</del> and the city of York</u>	C
48.	Schedule 1, Work No. 4 Overton Substation	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In <del>North Yorkshire</del><del>the district of Hambleton</del></u>	C

49.	Schedule 1, Work No. 5 SP and XCP overhead electric lines	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In North Yorkshire <del>the district of Hambleton</del> and the city of York</u> <u>In North Yorkshire<del>the district of Hambleton</del></u>	C
50.	Schedule 1, Work No. 6 XC and XCP overhead electric lines, and XC overhead electric line	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In the <del>district of Hambleton</del>, city of York and in North Yorkshire<del>borough of Harrogate</del></u> <u>In North Yorkshire<del>the district of Hambleton</del></u> <u>In the <del>district of Hambleton</del>, city of York and in North Yorkshire <del>borough of Harrogate</del></u> <u>In the city of York and <del>borough of Harrogate</del></u> <u>In North Yorkshire<del>the borough of Harrogate</del></u>	C
51.	Schedule 1, Work No. U6	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In North Yorkshire<del>the borough of Harrogate</del></u>	C
52.	Schedule 1, Work No. 7 XC overhead electric line	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In North Yorkshire<del>the borough of Harrogate and district of Selby</del></u>	C

53.	Schedule 1, Work No. U7	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In North Yorkshire</u> <del>the district of Selby</del>	C
54.	Schedule 1, Work No. U8	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In North Yorkshire</u> <del>the district of Selby</del>	C
55.	Schedule 1, Work No. 8 XC and XD overhead electricity lines	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In the city of Leeds and in North Yorkshire</u> <del>district of Selby</del> <u>In North Yorkshire</u> <del>the district of Selby</del> <u>In the city of Leeds and in North Yorkshire</u> <del>district of Selby</del>	C
56.	Schedule 1, Work No. 8 XC and XD overhead electricity lines (e) & (f)	N/A	Amended to align specifically to works being undertaken.	(a) the dismantling and removal of existing pylon XD001T <b>and its associated foundations, and the removal of a single circuit <del>span of redundant conductors</del></b> between XD001 and XC481; <b>and associated foundations;</b> (b) the construction and installation of two cable sealing end compounds, Tadcaster Tee East and Tadcaster Tee West, containing sealing end equipment, including anchor blocks in Tadcaster Tee East and a gantry in Tadcaster Tee West, switchgear, earthing and protection control systems, <del>and</del> connections to the overhead electric line, <b>and permanent landscaping works;</b>	C



57.	Schedule 1, Work No. U9	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In North Yorkshire</u> <del>the district of Selby</del>	C
58.	Schedule 1, Work No. U10	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In North Yorkshire</u> <del>the district of Selby</del>	C
59.	Schedule 1, Work No. U11, U12, U13, U14 and U15	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In North Yorkshire</u> <del>the district of Selby</del>	C
60.	Schedule 1, Work No. 10 XC overhead electric line	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<u>In North Yorkshire</u> <del>the district of Selby</del>	C

61.	Schedule 1, Work No. 11, Monk Fryston Substation	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	In <del>North Yorkshire</del> <u>the district of Selby</u>	C
-----	--	-----	---	--	---

62.	Schedule 1, associated development Work No. 11	N/A	Minor amendment to sub-paragraph (s) to consolidate (c) with (s). Minor typographical amendment to sub-paragraph (t).	<p><del>(c) works to alter the position of apparatus, including mains, sewers, drains, conductors and cables;</del></p> <p>(q) such other works, including scaffolding and crossing protection, working areas, and works of demolition (which includes but is not limited to demolition of residential properties), as may be necessary or expedient for the purposes of or in connection with the construction of the authorised development and which do not give rise to any materially different environmental effects from those assessed in the <del>e</del>Environmental <del>s</del>Statement;</p> <p>(s) works to place, alter, divert, relocate, protect, remove or maintain the position of apparatus (including statutory undertakers’ apparatus), services, plant and other equipment in, under or above a street, or in other land, including mains, sewers, drains, pipes, lights, <b>conductors</b>, cables, fencing and other boundary treatments; and</p> <p>(t) such other works as may be necessary or expedient for the purposes of or in connection with the construction, installation, operation or maintenance of the authorised development and which do not give rise to any materially different environmental effects from those assessed in the <del>e</del>Environmental <del>s</del>Statement.</p>	C
-----	--	-----	--	--	---

63.	Schedule 2, Plans and Drawings	N/A	These changes are required in order to reflect the revised documents that have	<p>Part 1 Access, Rights of Way and Public Rights of Navigation Plan (extract)</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th><i>Drawing Number</i></th> <th><i>Revision</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>DCO_A/AC/KP/01</td> <td>A</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	<i>Drawing Number</i>	<i>Revision</i>	DCO_A/AC/KP/01	A	C
<i>Drawing Number</i>	<i>Revision</i>								
DCO_A/AC/KP/01	A								

been  
submitted to  
the  
Examination.

DCO_A/AC/PS/01	BA
DCO_B/AC/KP/01	A
DCO_B/AC/KPD/01	BA
DCO_B/AC/PS/01	BA
DCO_B/AC/PS/02	BA
DCO_B/AC/PS/03	BA
DCO_B/AC/PS/04	BA
DCO_B/AC/PS/05	BA
DCO_C/AC/KP/01	A
DCO_C/AC/KPD/01	BA
DCO_C/AC/PS/01	BA
DCO_C/AC/PS/02	BA
DCO_C/AC/PS/03	BA
DCO_C/AC/PS/04	BA
DCO_C/AC/PS/05	BA
DCO_C/AC/PS/06	BA
DCO_C/AC/PS/07	BA
DCO_C/AC/PS/08	BA

DCO_C/AC/PS/09	BA
DCO_D/AC/KP/01	A
DCO_D/AC/PS/01	BA
DCO_D/AC/PS/02	BA
DCO_E/AC/KP/01	A
DCO_E/AC/PS/01	BA
DCO_E/AC/PS/02	BA
DCO_E/AC/PS/03	BA
DCO_E/AC/PS/04	BA
DCO_E/AC/PS/05	BA
DCO_E/AC/PS/06	BA
DCO_E/AC/PS/07	BA
DCO_F/AC/KP/01	A
DCO_F/AC/PS/01	BA

64. Schedule 2,  
Plans and  
Drawings

N/A

These changes are required in order to reflect the revised documents

Part 2  
Design Drawings  
(extract)

<i>Drawing Title</i>	<i>Drawing Number</i>	<i>Revision</i>
List Of Design <del>Plans</del> Drawings	DCO_DE/KP/01_01	BA

that have been submitted to the Examination.

List Of Design <del>Plans</del> Drawings	DCO_DE/KP/01_02	BA
Design <del>Plan</del> : Explanatory Overhead Line Profile	DCO_DE/PS/01_01	A
Design <del>Plan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles 2TW/YR	DCO_DE/PS/03_01	A
Design <del>Plan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles YN	DCO_DE/PS/04_01	A
Design <del>Plan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles YN	DCO_DE/PS/04_02	A
Design <del>Plan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles SP	DCO_DE/PS/05_01	A
Design <del>Plan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles SP	DCO_DE/PS/05_02	A
Design <del>Plan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_01	A
Design <del>Plan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_02	A

Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_03	A
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_04	A
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_05	A
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_06	A
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_07	A
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_08	A
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_09	A
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_10	A
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_11	A

Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_12	A
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_13	A
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XC	DCO_DE/PS/06_14	A
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XD	DCO_DE/PS/07_01	A
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles XD	DCO_DE/PS/07_02	A
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles 4YS	DCO_DE/PS/08_01	A
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles Temporary Alignment XCP	DCO_DE/PS/09_01	A
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles Temporary Alignment XC	DCO_DE/PS/10_01	A
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Overhead Line	DCO_DE/PS/10_02	A

Profiles Temporary Alignment XC		
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles Temporary Alignment XD	DCO_DE/PS/11_01	A
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Overhead Line Profiles Temporary Alignment YR	DCO_DE/PS/12_01	A
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Maximum And Minimum Lattice Pylon Heights	DCO_DE/PS/13_01	A
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Substation Parameter Plan - Overton	DCO_DE/PS/14_01	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Substation Layout - Overton	DCO_DE/PS/14_02	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Substation Elevation - Overton	DCO_DE/PS/14_03	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Substation Parameter Plan - Monk Fryston	DCO_DE/PS/15_01	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>DrawingPlan</del> : Indicative Substation Layout - Monk Fryston	DCO_DE/PS/15_02	<del>BA</del>



Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Substation Elevation - Monk Fryston	DCO_DE/PS/15_03	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Substation Parameter Plan - Osbalwick	DCO_DE/PS/16_01	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Substation Layout - Osbalwick	DCO_DE/PS/16_02	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Substation Elevation - Osbalwick	DCO_DE/PS/16_03	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Parameter Plan For Shipton North 400kv Cable Sealing End Compound	DCO_DE/PS/17_01	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Cable Sealing End Compound Layout - Shipton North 400kv Cable Sealing End Compound	DCO_DE/PS/17_02	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Cable Sealing End Compound Elevation - Shipton North 400kv Cable Sealing End Compound	DCO_DE/PS/17_03	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Parameter Plan For Shipton	DCO_DE/PS/18_01	<del>BA</del>

South 400kv Cable Sealing End Compound		
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Cable Sealing End Compound Layout - Shipton South 400kv Cable Sealing End Compound	DCO_DE/PS/18_02	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Cable Sealing End Compound Elevation - Shipton South 400kv Cable Sealing End Compound	DCO_DE/PS/18_03	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Parameter Plan For Tadcaster West 275kv Cable Sealing End Compound	DCO_DE/PS/19_01	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Cable Sealing End Compound Layout - Tadcaster West 275kv Cable Sealing End Compound	DCO_DE/PS/19_02	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Cable Sealing End Compound Elevation - Tadcaster West 275kv Cable Sealing End Compound	DCO_DE/PS/19_03	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Parameter Plan For	DCO_DE/PS/20_01	<del>BA</del>

Tadcaster East 275kv Cable Sealing End Compound		
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Cable Sealing End Compound Layout - Tadcaster East 275kv Cable Sealing End Compound	DCO_DE/PS/20_02	<del>BA</del>
Design <del>Drawing</del> <b>Plan</b> : Indicative Cable Sealing End Compound Elevation - Tadcaster East 275kv Cable Sealing End Compound	DCO_DE/PS/20_03	<del>BA</del>
<del>Design Drawing: Indicative Earthworks Layout - Overton</del>	<del>DCO_DE/PS/21_01</del>	<del>A</del>
<del>Design Drawing: Indicative Earthworks Long Sections - Overton</del>	<del>DCO_DE/PS/21_02</del>	<del>A</del>
<del>Design Drawings: Indicative Earthworks Layout – Monk Fryston</del>	<del>DCO_DE/PS/22_01</del>	<del>A</del>
<del>Design Drawings: Indicative Earthworks Long Sections – Monk Fryston</del>	<del>DCO_DE/PS/22_02</del>	<del>A</del>

65. Schedule 2,  
Plans and  
Drawings

N/A

These changes are required in order to reflect the revised documents that have been submitted to the Examination.

Part 4  
Land Plan  
(extract)

C

<i>Drawing Number</i>	<i>Revision</i>
DCO_A/LP/KP/01	A
DCO_A/LP/PS/01	<del>BA</del>
DCO_B/LP/KP/01	A
DCO_B/LP/PS/01	<del>CA</del>
DCO_B/LP/PS/02	<del>CA</del>
DCO_B/LP/PS/03	<del>CA</del>
DCO_B/LP/PS/04	<del>CA</del>
DCO_B/LP/PS/05	<del>CA</del>
DCO_C/LP/KP/01	A
DCO_C/LP/PS/01	<del>BA</del>
DCO_C/LP/PS/02	<del>BA</del>
DCO_C/LP/PS/03	<del>BA</del>
DCO_C/LP/PS/04	<del>BA</del>
DCO_C/LP/PS/05	<del>BA</del>

---

DCO_C/LP/PS/06	BA
DCO_C/LP/PS/07	BA
DCO_C/LP/PS/08	BA
DCO_C/LP/PS/09	BA
DCO_D/LP/KP/01	A
DCO_D/LP/PS/01	BA
DCO_D/LP/PS/02	BA
DCO_E/LP/KP/01	A
DCO_E/LP/PS/01	BA
DCO_E/LP/PS/02	BA
DCO_E/LP/PS/03	BA
DCO_E/LP/PS/04	BA
DCO_E/LP/PS/05	BA
DCO_E/LP/PS/06	BA
DCO_E/LP/PS/07	BA
DCO_F/LP/KP/01	A
DCO_F/LP/PS/01	BA

---

66.	Schedule 2, Plans and Drawings	N/A	A new Part 5 has been inserted to reference the Outline Landscape Mitigation Strategy.	Part 5 Outline Landscape Mitigation Strategy					C												
				<table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th><i>Drawing Title</i></th> <th><i>Drawing Number</i></th> <th><i>Revision</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>5.4.3 ES Chapter 3: Description of the Project Figure 3.10 Outline Landscape Mitigation Strategy (Overton)</td> <td>DCO/OLMP/3.10</td> <td>C</td> </tr> <tr> <td>5.4.3 ES Chapter 3: Description of the Project Figure 3.11 Outline Landscape Mitigation Strategy (Tadcaster)</td> <td>DCO/OLMP/3.11</td> <td>C</td> </tr> <tr> <td>5.4.3 ES Chapter 3: Description of the Project Figure 3.12 Outline Landscape Mitigation Strategy (Monk Fryston)</td> <td>DCO/OLMP/3.12</td> <td>C</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>			<i>Drawing Title</i>	<i>Drawing Number</i>	<i>Revision</i>	5.4.3 ES Chapter 3: Description of the Project Figure 3.10 Outline Landscape Mitigation Strategy (Overton)	DCO/OLMP/3.10	C	5.4.3 ES Chapter 3: Description of the Project Figure 3.11 Outline Landscape Mitigation Strategy (Tadcaster)	DCO/OLMP/3.11	C	5.4.3 ES Chapter 3: Description of the Project Figure 3.12 Outline Landscape Mitigation Strategy (Monk Fryston)	DCO/OLMP/3.12	C			
<i>Drawing Title</i>	<i>Drawing Number</i>	<i>Revision</i>																			
5.4.3 ES Chapter 3: Description of the Project Figure 3.10 Outline Landscape Mitigation Strategy (Overton)	DCO/OLMP/3.10	C																			
5.4.3 ES Chapter 3: Description of the Project Figure 3.11 Outline Landscape Mitigation Strategy (Tadcaster)	DCO/OLMP/3.11	C																			
5.4.3 ES Chapter 3: Description of the Project Figure 3.12 Outline Landscape Mitigation Strategy (Monk Fryston)	DCO/OLMP/3.12	C																			
67.	Schedule 2, Plans and Drawings	N/A	Minor typographical amendment	<b>PART 1</b> TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER PLAN					C												

68. Schedule 2,  
Plans and  
Drawings

N/A

These changes are required in order to reflect the revised documents that have been submitted to the Examination.

Part 67  
Works Plan  
(extract)

C

<i>Drawing Number</i>	<i>Revision</i>
DCO_A/WO/KP/01	A
DCO_A/WO/PS/01	<del>BA</del>
DCO_B/WO/KP/01	A
DCO_B/WO/PS/01	<del>BA</del>
DCO_B/WO/PS/02	<del>BA</del>
DCO_B/WO/PS/03	<del>BA</del>
DCO_B/WO/PS/04	<del>BA</del>
DCO_B/WO/PS/05	<del>BA</del>
DCO_C/WO/KP/01	A
DCO_C/WO/PS/01	<del>BA</del>
DCO_C/WO/PS/02	<del>BA</del>
DCO_C/WO/PS/03	<del>BA</del>
DCO_C/WO/PS/04	<del>BA</del>
DCO_C/WO/PS/05	<del>BA</del>
DCO_C/WO/PS/06	<del>BA</del>

---

DCO_C/WO/PS/07	BA
DCO_C/WO/PS/08	BA
DCO_C/WO/PS/09	BA
DCO_D/WO/KP/01	A
DCO_D/WO/PS/01	BA
DCO_D/WO/PS/02	BA
DCO_E/WO/KP/01	A
DCO_E/WO/PS/01	BA
DCO_E/WO/PS/02	BA
DCO_E/WO/PS/03	BA
DCO_E/WO/PS/04	BA
DCO_E/WO/PS/05	BA
DCO_E/WO/PS/06	BA
DCO_E/WO/PS/07	BA
DCO_F/WO/KP/01	A
DCO_F/WO/PS/01	BA

---



69.	Schedule 3 Requirements, (1) Interpretation	N/A	Deletion of sub-paragraph (n) in line with ISH1 action point. Minor corresponding typographical amendments at (l) and (m).	(l) temporary construction compound set-up; and (m) the temporary display of site notices or advertisements; and <del>(n) activities which do not fall within paragraphs (a) to (m) and are not likely to have significant effects on the environment;</del>	C
70.	Schedule 3 Requirements, (1) Interpretation	N/A	Addition of "may subsequently be approved" to ensure all tailpiece wording from subsequent Requirements is included within paragraph (3) and corresponding Minor typographical amendments.	(3) Where an approval is required under Schedule 3 (requirements) or a document referred to in a Requirement, or any Requirement specifies "unless otherwise approved", or "unless otherwise agreed" or " <del>that may subsequently be approved</del> " by the highway authority or the relevant planning authority such approval or agreement may only be given where it has been demonstrated to the satisfaction of the highway authority or the relevant planning authority that the subject matter of the approval or agreement sought is unlikely to give rise to any materially new or materially different environmental effects from those assessed in the <del>e</del> Environmental <del>s</del> Statement.	C

71.	Schedule 3 Requirements, (4) Stages of authorised development	N/A	Addition of sup-paragraph (2) to comply with Hearing AP27.	(2) <b>The authorised development must be constructed in accordance with the written scheme setting out the stages of the authorised development submitted under paragraph (1).</b>	C
72.	Schedule 3 Requirements, (6) Outline construction management plans.	N/A	Amendment of Requirement title to make status of plans more clear.	<b>Outline- Construction Management Plans to be approved</b>	C
73.	Schedule 3 Requirements, (6)(2) Detailed construction management plans.	N/A	Removal of "outline" to match new Requirement title.	(2) The plans, schemes and strategies referred to in paragraph (1) to be submitted for approval must accord with the relevant <del>outline</del> plans, schemes and strategies referred to in requirement 5 (construction management plans) and in the case of the soil and aftercare management plan must be substantially in accordance with the outline soil management plan.	C
74.	Schedule 3 Requirements, (6)(4) Detailed construction management plans.	N/A	Amendments in line with ExA Written Question 6.0.6 on operational drainage strategy.	(4) The drainage management plan referred to in paragraph (1)(b) must contain written details of the surface and foul water drainage system (including means of pollution control <b>and details of maintenance arrangements where required</b> ) for both permanent and temporary works, and any surface or foul water drainage system must be constructed <b>and maintained</b> in accordance with the details approved by the relevant planning authority under paragraph (1), following consultation with the relevant drainage authority.	C

75.	Schedule 3 Requirements, (9)(2) Implementation of landscaping and mitigation planting	N/A	Updated in line with ExA Written Question 5.4.8.	(2) Any <b>mitigation planting, including trees or shrubs</b> <del>tree or shrub</del> planted as part of an approved mitigation planting scheme or landscape strategy that, within a period of five years after planting, is removed, dies or becomes in the opinion of the relevant planning authority seriously damaged or diseased, must be replaced in the first available planting season with a specimen of the same species and size as that originally planted, unless otherwise approved by the relevant planning authority.	C
76.	Schedule 3 Requirements, (10)(1) Retention and protection of existing trees	N/A	Minor update to match new title of Requirement 6.	<b>12.</b> (1) No stage of the authorised development may commence until, for that stage, a tree and hedgerow protection strategy (THPS) as referred to in requirement 6 ( <del>outline</del> <b>to be approved</b> ) and prepared in accordance with the Arboricultural Impact Assessment report (Document 5.3.3I) and BS 5837:2012 (Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction) identifying the trees and groups of trees to be retained during that stage has been submitted to and approved by the relevant planning authority.	C
77.	Schedule 3 Requirements, (12)(1) Contamination of land or groundwater and controlled waters	N/A	Minor amendment removing "local".	<b>13.</b> (1) If during any stage of the authorised development, contamination within the Order limits is identified as a result of the confirmatory ground investigations or unexpected contamination discovery procedures described in chapter 10, Geology and Hydrogeology, of the environmental statement (Document 5.4.10) and the code of construction practice, and this contamination is considered to present a significant possibility of significant harm to persons or pollution of controlled waters or the environment then, except in the case of emergency, no further development in the vicinity of the contamination may be carried out until a written scheme to identify the extent of the contamination and any mitigation or remedial measures to be taken to render the land fit for its intended purpose has been submitted to and approved by the relevant <del>local</del> planning authority, following consultation with the Environment Agency.	C

78.	Schedule 3 Requirements, (12)(1) Contamination of land or groundwater and controlled waters	N/A	Minor amendment removing "local".	(2) Should mitigation or remedial measures be required then they must be carried out in accordance with the approved scheme referred to in paragraph (1) and, if remedial measures are required, their implementation and validation documented in a verification report submitted to the <del>local</del> planning authority.
79.	Schedule 3 Requirements, (13) Removal of temporary bridges and culverts	N/A	Minor amendment to include subsequent approval.	<b>13.</b> Any temporary bridge or culvert required in connection with any stage of the authorised development must be removed within twelve months of completion of the construction of that stage of authorised development for which it was required, or such further time <del>as</del> that may <b>subsequently</b> be approved by the relevant planning authority, after consultation with the Environment Agency or the relevant drainage authority as appropriate. C
80.	Schedule 3 Requirements, (18) Approval of colour and surface finish of permanent buildings in accordance with the design approach to Site Specific Infrastructure	N/A	New Requirement inserted to secure the design approach to site specific infrastructure.	<b>Approval of external colour and surface finish of permanent buildings having regard to the Design Approach to Site Specific Infrastructure</b> C <b>18(1)</b> Any permanent buildings at— (a) Overton Substation; and (b) Monk Fryston Substation, <b>must not be completed until details of the external colour and surface finish of the permanent buildings have been submitted to and approved by the relevant planning authority.</b> <b>(2)</b> Any details to be approved under sub-paragraph (1) must be produced having regard to the design approach to site specific infrastructure, unless otherwise agreed by the relevant planning authority. <b>(3)</b> Any buildings referred to in this Requirement must be finished in accordance with the details approved under sub-paragraph (1).

81.	Schedule 4 Discharge of Requirements, (1) & (2) Fees	N/A	Minor amendment to refer to relevant authority pursuant to ExA Written Question 5.5.2.	<p>(1) Where an application is made to a relevant <b>planning</b> authority for any consent, agreement or approval required under Schedule 3 (requirements), a fee must be paid to the relevant <b>planning</b> authority as follows—</p> <p>(2)(b) the relevant <b>planning</b> authority failing to determine the application within 35 days from the date on which it is received, unless within that period the undertaker agrees in writing that the fee may be retained by the relevant <b>planning</b> authority and credited in respect of a future application.</p>	C																				
82.	Schedule 6 Streets Subject to Street Works	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="875 539 1435 580"><i>(1) Authority</i></th> <th data-bbox="1435 539 1995 580"><i>(2) Street subject to street works</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 580 1435 644">City of York Council</td> <td data-bbox="1435 580 1995 644">Planville Lane</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 644 1435 740"><del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council</td> <td data-bbox="1435 644 1995 740">C92 (Corban Lane)</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 740 1435 836"><del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council</td> <td data-bbox="1435 740 1995 836">U1720 (ORPA)</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 836 1435 932"><del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council</td> <td data-bbox="1435 836 1995 932">A19 (Main Street)</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 932 1435 1027"><del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council</td> <td data-bbox="1435 932 1995 1027">U1724 (Overton Road)</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 1027 1435 1123"><del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council</td> <td data-bbox="1435 1027 1995 1123">U1724 (Stripe Lane)</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 1123 1435 1187">City of York Council</td> <td data-bbox="1435 1123 1995 1187">Common Croft Lane</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 1187 1435 1283"><del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council</td> <td data-bbox="1435 1187 1995 1283">U3396 (Church Lane)</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 1283 1435 1396"><del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council</td> <td data-bbox="1435 1283 1995 1396">U3397 (Red House Lane)</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	<i>(1) Authority</i>	<i>(2) Street subject to street works</i>	City of York Council	Planville Lane	<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council	C92 (Corban Lane)	<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U1720 (ORPA)	<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council	A19 (Main Street)	<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U1724 (Overton Road)	<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council	U1724 (Stripe Lane)	City of York Council	Common Croft Lane	<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U3396 (Church Lane)	<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U3397 (Red House Lane)	C
<i>(1) Authority</i>	<i>(2) Street subject to street works</i>																								
City of York Council	Planville Lane																								
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council	C92 (Corban Lane)																								
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U1720 (ORPA)																								
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council	A19 (Main Street)																								
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U1724 (Overton Road)																								
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council	U1724 (Stripe Lane)																								
City of York Council	Common Croft Lane																								
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U3396 (Church Lane)																								
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U3397 (Red House Lane)																								

<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	A59 (Roman Road)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	C283 (Marston Lane)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	C283 (Atterwith Lane)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	C273 (Tockwith Road)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	B1224 (Weatherby Road)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U737 (Healaugh Lane)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	C268 (Wighill Lane)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	C288 (Wighill Lane)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	A659 (Kelcbar Hill)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	A659 (Roman Road)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	C305 (Garnet Lane)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	A659/A64 West Bound On Slip Road

<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	B1217
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U785 (Coldhill Lane)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	C311 (Coldhill Lane)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U1092 (Laith Staid Lane)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	B1222
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	C320 (Whitecote Lane)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U1288 (Westfield Lane)
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	A63
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U1038 (Rawfield Lane)

83.	Schedule 7 Streets Subject to Alteration of Layout	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<p><i>PART 1</i>  <i>Streets subject to permanent alteration of layout</i>  <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council</p> <p><i>Part 2</i>  <i>Streets Subject to Temporary Alteration of Layout</i>  <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council</p>	C
-----	--	-----	---	---	---

84.	Schedule 8 Streets, Cycle Tracks or Public Rights of Way to be Temporarily Stopped Up	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<i>Part 1</i> Streets, Cycle Tracks or Public Rights of Way to be Temporarily Stopped up for which a Diversion is to be provided.	C
				(extract)	
				<i>(1) Area</i> City of York Council and <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	<i>(2) Street, cycle track or public right of way to be temporarily stopped up</i> U1720 (ORPA)
				<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	35.55/5/1
85.	Schedule 8 Streets, Cycle Tracks or Public Rights of Way to be Temporarily Stopped Up	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<i>Part 2</i> Streets, Cycle Tracks or Public Rights of Way to be Temporarily Stopped up for which no Diversion is to be provided.	C
				(extract)	
				<i>(1) Area</i> <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	<i>(2) Street, cycle track or public right of way to be temporarily stopped up</i> 10.129/U1720/50
				City of York Council	11/8/40; 11/8/30 and 11/8/20
				<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	10.115/2/3 and 10.115/4/1
				City of York Council	10/3/2020
				City of York Council	10/1/10 and 10/2/10
				<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	15.95/5/2 and 15.95/3



North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	15.95/2/3 and 15.95/6/1
North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	15.95/7/1
North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	15.83/1/1
North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	35.33/1/1; 35.33/1/2; and 15.10/4/1
North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	35.33/6/7
North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	35.64/1/1; 35.64/17/1; and 35.50/3/1
North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	35.64/13/2 and 35.64/13/3
North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	35.63/6/3
North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	35.44/4/1; 35.44/1/2; 35.63/3/1; and 35.55/6/1
North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	35.44/1/1
North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	35.55/5/1
North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	35.4/1/1

				<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	35.59/U1315/30 35.59/26/1 35.59/U1289/70 and 35.59/13/1	
86.	Schedule 9 Access to Works	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	<i>Part 3</i> <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council		C
87.	Schedule 12 Land of Which Temporary Possession May be Taken	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	Part 1: National Grid <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council Part 2: NPG <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council Part 3: NGN <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council		C

88.	Schedule 13 Land in Which New Rights and Restrictive Covenants May be Acquired	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	Part 1: National Grid <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council Part 2: NPG <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council Part 3: NGN <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	C														
89.	Schedule 14 Traffic Regulation	N/A	Amended to align with Council amalgamation.	Schedule 14 Traffic Regulation (extract) <table border="1" data-bbox="875 671 1991 1394"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="875 671 1341 715"><i>Highway Authority</i></th> <th data-bbox="1341 671 1991 715"><i>(1) Road</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 715 1341 842">City of York Council and <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council</td> <td data-bbox="1341 715 1991 842">Plainville Lane and Bull Lane</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 842 1341 938"><del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council</td> <td data-bbox="1341 842 1991 938">U1720 (ORPA)</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 938 1341 1070"><del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council</td> <td data-bbox="1341 938 1991 1070">Corban Lane</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 1070 1341 1166"><del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council</td> <td data-bbox="1341 1070 1991 1166">A19</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 1166 1341 1262"><del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council</td> <td data-bbox="1341 1166 1991 1262">Overton Road</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="875 1262 1341 1394"><del>North Yorkshire County Council</del>North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council</td> <td data-bbox="1341 1262 1991 1394">Stripe Lane</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	<i>Highway Authority</i>	<i>(1) Road</i>	City of York Council and <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Plainville Lane and Bull Lane	<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U1720 (ORPA)	<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council	Corban Lane	<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	A19	<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Overton Road	<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council	Stripe Lane	C
<i>Highway Authority</i>	<i>(1) Road</i>																		
City of York Council and <del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Plainville Lane and Bull Lane																		
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	U1720 (ORPA)																		
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council	Corban Lane																		
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	A19																		
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Overton Road																		
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council/City of York Council	Stripe Lane																		

City of York Council	A19
City of York Council	Common Croft Lane
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Church Lane
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	A59
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Marston Lane
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Atterwith Lane
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Tockwith Road
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	B1224
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Healough Lane
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Wighill Lane
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Wighill Lane
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	A659
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	A659

<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Garnett Lane
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	A659
Leeds City Council	Warren Lane
National Highways	A64
National Highways	A659/A64 Westbound Onslip
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	B1217
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Coldhill Lane
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Coldhill Lane
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Laith Staid Lane
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	B1222
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	B1222
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Whitecote Lane
<del>North Yorkshire County Council</del> North Yorkshire Council	Westfield Lane

North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	A63
North Yorkshire County Council North Yorkshire Council	Rawfield Lane

90.	Schedule 16 Amendment of Local Legislation	N/A	Additional byelaw 3 to be disapplied from		C
				<i>(1) Title</i>	<i>(2) Byelaw to be disapplied</i>
				Byelaws for the good rule and government of the City of Leeds and for the prevention of nuisances made by the Council of the City in pursuance of Section 235 of the Local Government Act 1972	5, 10, 11 and 17.
				Ainsty (2008) Internal Drainage Board Byelaws 2022	3, 10, 14, 15 and 17.
				Kyle and Upper Ouse Internal Drainage Board Byelaws 1996	3, 10, 14, 15 and 17.

91.	Schedule 17 Hedgerows to be Removed	N/A	New schedule of hedgerows to be removed inserted pursuant to updates in Article 46.	<b>HEDGEROWS TO BE REMOVED</b>				C
				<i>(1) Hedgerow</i>	<i>(2) Grid reference</i>	<i>(3) Importance</i>	<i>(4) Sheet number on Figure 8.6(B) (Volume 5, Document 5.4.8(B))</i>	
				HE001	SE 57926 60107	Important	Sheet 1	
				HE002	SE 56766 59769	Important	Sheet 1	
				HE003	SE 56528 59909	Important	Sheet 1	

HE004	SE 56383 59858	Important	Sheet 1
HE005	SE 56375 59877	Important	Sheet 1
HE006	SE 56228 59999	Important	Sheet 1
HE007	SE 56613 59612	Important	Sheet 1
HE008	SE 56395 59455	Important	Sheet 1
HE009	SE 56466 59439	Important	Sheet 1
HE010	SE 56594 59226	Important	Sheet 1
HE011	SE 56592 58923	Important	Sheet 1
HE012	SE 56590 58905	Important	Sheet 1
HE013	SE 56286 58301	Important	Sheet 1
HE014	SE 55984 57930	Important	Sheet 2
HE015	SE 55423 57809	Not Important	Sheet 2
HE016	SE 55821 57613	Important	Sheet 2
HE017	SE 56460 56779	Important	Sheet 2
HE018	SE 56368 56695	Not Important	Sheet 2
HE019	SE 55941 56647	Not Important	Sheet 2
HE020	SE 56054 56443	Not Important	Sheet 3
HE021	SE 56095 56337	Not Important	Sheet 3

HE022	SE 56199 55768	Not Important	Sheet 3
HE023	SE 56030 56061	Not Important	Sheet 3
HE024	SE 55311 56091	Important	Sheet 3
HE025	SE 55430 56997	Important	Sheet 2
HE026	SE 55425 57100	Important	Sheet 2
HE027	SE 55396 57127	Important	Sheet 2
HE028	SE 55402 57199	Important	Sheet 2
HE029	SE 55176 57051	Not Important	Sheet 2
HE030	SE 54714 56776	Important	Sheet 2
HE031	SE 54195 56282	Important	Sheet 3
HE032	SE 54062 56250	Important	Sheet 3
HE033	SE 53845 55776	Important	Sheet 3
HE034	SE 54044 55433	Important	Sheet 3
HE035	SE 54105 55306	Important	Sheet 3
HE036	SE 54661 54929	Not Important	Sheet 3
HE037	SE 54767 54889	Important	Sheet 3
HE038	SE 54897 54831	Important	Sheet 3
HE039	SE 54915 54811	Important	Sheet 3



HE040	SE 52567 56254	Important	Sheet 4
HE041	SE 52393 56293	Important	Sheet 4
HE042	SE 52378 56407	Important	Sheet 4
HE043	SE 52327 56401	Important	Sheet 4
HE044	SE 52297 56319	Important	Sheet 4
HE045	SE 51974 56589	Potentially Important	Sheet 4
HE046	SE 51492 56433	Not Important	Sheet 4
HE047	SE 51418 56409	Important	Sheet 4
HE048	SE 51315 56313	Important	Sheet 4
HE049	SE 50992 56234	Important	Sheet 4
HE050	SE 51002 56207	Not Important	Sheet 4
HE051	SE 51192 56053	Important	Sheet 4
HE052	SE 51118 55837	Important	Sheet 4
HE053	SE 514925 5393	Important	Sheet 4
HE054	SE 51147 54638	Not Important	Sheet 5
HE055	SE 50777 54702	Important	Sheet 5
HE056	SE 51028 54457	Important	Sheet 5
HE057	SE 51041 54448	Important	Sheet 5

HE058	SE 50672 54388	Important	Sheet 5
HE059	SE 50391 53678	Important	Sheet 5
HE060	SE 50323 53469	Not Important	Sheet 5
HE061	SE 49062 52067	Important	Sheet 6
HE062	SE 49050 52058	Important	Sheet 6
HE063	SE 48992 52055	Important	Sheet 6
HE064	SE 49251 51962	Important	Sheet 6
HE065	SE 49224 51921	Important	Sheet 6
HE066	SE 49481 51810	Important	Sheet 6
HR067	SE 49045 50836	Important	Sheet 6
HE068	SE 49062 50805	Important	Sheet 6
HE069	SE 48914 50331	Not Important	Sheet 7
HE070	SE 48638 48964	Important	Sheet 7
HE071	SE 48925 48439	Important	Sheet 7
HE072	SE 47954 46665	Important	Sheet 8
HE073	SE 48452 46027	Important	Sheet 8
HE074	SE 47649 45031	Important	Sheet 8
HE075	SE 47612 45002	Important	Sheet 8

HE076	SE 47501 44507	Important	Sheet 8
HE077	SE 46923 42815	Important	Sheet 9
HE078	SE 46856 42552	Important	Sheet 9
HE079	SE 46266 42420	Important	Sheet 9
HE080	SE 46467 42212	Important	Sheet 9
HE081	SE 46287 41936	Important	Sheet 9
HE082	SE 46407 41818	Not Important	Sheet 9
HE083	SE 46401 41805	Not Important	Sheet 9
HE084	SE 45808 41712	Not Important	Sheet 9
HE085	SE 45796 41720	Important	Sheet 9
HE086	SE 45430 41955	Important	Sheet 9
HE087	SE 45627 40876	Important	Sheet 9
HE088	SE 46432 38155	Important	Sheet 10
HE089	SE 46114 38043	Important	Sheet 10
HE090	SE 46154 37942	Important	Sheet 10
HE091	SE 46462 37988	Important	Sheet 10
HE092	SE 46386 37801	Important	Sheet 10
HE093	SE 46733 36981	Important	Sheet 10

---

HE094	SE 46722 36956	Important	Sheet 10
HE095	SE 46976 35119	Important	Sheet 11
HE096	SE 47840 33184	Important	Sheet 12
HE097	SE 47043 32182	Important	Sheet 12
HE098	SE 47172 30889	Important	Sheet 13
HE099	SE 47219 30876	Important	Sheet 13
HE100	SE 47168 30858	Important	Sheet 13
HE101	SE 48403 30402	Important	Sheet 13
HE102	SE 47535 29902	Not Important	Sheet 13
HE103	SE 47553 29662	Potentially Important	Sheet 13
HE104	SE 48421 29425	Important	Sheet 13
HE105	SE 48437 29327	Important	Sheet 13

---

---

92.	Explanatory Note	N/A	Minor amendment to wording to better reflect the Project.	This Order authorises National Grid to undertake works to the national electricity transmission System between the existing substation at Monk Fryston to <del>the existing substation at Osbaldwick</del> <del>substation to the north west of York</del> <del>Poppleton</del> . The proposed development is required to provide sufficient transmission capacity to enable the connection of new electricity generation projects in the region, and to carry out all associated works.	C
-----	------------------	-----	---	--	---

---

National Grid plc  
National Grid House,  
Warwick Technology Park,  
Gallows Hill, Warwick.  
CV34 6DA United Kingdom

Registered in England and Wales  
No. 4031152